4 Blanchard Road, P.O. Box 85A

‘v Cumberland, ME 04021

Tel: 207.829.5016 * Fax: 207.829.5692

SEVEE & MAHER info@sme-engineers.com

ENG|NEERS sme-engineers.com

August 13, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Karen Knuuti

Environmental Specialist

Bureau of Remediation and Waste Management
Eastern Maine Regional Office

Subject: Application for Determination of Public Benefit
Juniper Ridge Landfill
Dear Karen:
We have received the Department’s request for a 30-day extension of the processing time for the above
referenced application. Upon consultation with the applicant, we agree to a 30-day extension, and look

forward to hearing from you by September 23, 2024.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 207.829.5016 or via email at
Lisa.Turner@smemaine.com.

Sincerely,

SEVEE & MAHER ENGINEERS, INC.

o

Lisa Turner, P.E., L.S.S.
Project Manager

cc: Lane Gould--BGS
Jeffrey Pelletier, Wayne Boyd--CWS
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